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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 070003-GU 

Attachments: PGS-notice of service-070003.pdf 

Tuesday, October 16,2007 3:42 PM 

Kandi Floyd; RegDept@tecoenergy.com; Matt Costa; Katherine Fleming 

a. Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (81 3) 273-4321 
Fax: (81 3) 273-4396 
E- m a i I : aw@ macfa r. co m 

b. Docket No. 070003-GU -Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up 

C. Peoples Gas System 

d.  Total of two (2) pages 

e. 
Answers to Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories to Peoples Gas System in the above docket 

The attached document consists of Peoples Gas System's Notice and Certificate of Service of 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (81 3) 273-4321 
Fax: (81 3) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@macfar.com 

10/16/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) : 
true-up. Docket No. 070003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 
1 0-7 6-07 

NOTICE AND CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
OF ANSWERS TO STAFF’S SECOND SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES TO PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM (NOS. 6-1 1) 

Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attorneys, files this Notice of Service of 

Answers to the Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 6-1 1). 

Dated this 16th day of October, 2007. 

Ansley Watsoh, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -1 531 
(813) 273-4321 
aw@macfar.com 

and 

Matthew R. Costa 
Legal Department 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
P. 0. Box I I I 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 I 1  
(81 3) 228-4938 
mcosta@tecoenerqv.com 

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy hereof and the original of Peoples’ Answers to 
Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories to Peoples Gas System (Nos. 6-11), have been 
furnished by electronic and U.S. mail to Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire, Office of the 
General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, and that a copy hereof and of said Answers has been 
furnished by U.S. mail to the following, this 16th day of October, 2007: 

Mr. Charles A. Rawson, Ill 
Florida City Gas 
4180 South US. Highway 1 
Rockledge, FL 32955-5309 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl MartinIJohn T. English 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc 
P. 0. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Charles BecMPatn’cia Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
do The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison St. - #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Elizabeth Wade/Melvin Williams 
AGL Resources Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Peoples Gas System 
P. 0. Box ? I 1  
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Ansley Watsolfr, Jr. 
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